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reen Vault is a unique historic museum created by Augustus

the Strong to display his impressive collection. The name is
derived from the green paint of the palace ceiling. These treasure chambers
represented the king’s power and wealth and directly bore witness to his
keen interest in and passion for art. The location used to be a secret vault
where the Electors of Saxony kept their treasures. The Green Vault was
completed in a state similar to its present form by Augustus in 1729 and
oained reputation for holding the richest royal collection in Europe even
in the 18th century.

Augustus transformed the Green Vault from a private treasure chamber
to a museum to organize his inherited collections. Each display room was
to be devoted to certain materials such as ivory, bronze, silver, and gilded
silver. Such a method of display was highly innovative at that time. These
chambers were the first in Europe to actually be open to the public, though
it was a regulated visit. Augustus made inventories of his valuables to aid in
their management and to prevent their bing lost. These aspects render the

Green Vault a certain claim as Europe’s first museum.
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lvory Room

Aot HI2 18M|7| O2IZEE HIEo= &etZH=0| ;= The Ivory Room was the second display room 18th-century
=
=]

B2 OtLEA| E]l= ™AJAIO|QI&L|CE 1729 Arofol b L visitors saw at the Green Vault. There was no specific use for
HHS O|El2|0AL CH2|MS DHlsE BLj2 XA & this room even when decoration of its walls was complete in
. 1729 and done in imitation of Italian marble patterns. Several
FIRE 23822 0t =215 3000 F= HA[SIASLICE. :
L years later, it came to hold some 300 objects turned and carved
CHE = 16MI7[0A 17M 71 ALOJO 2412l MMZSO0l e
el = o R N v in ivory and of various sizes. Most were collected by Saxon
Hot o] 2ES2 fall Eg A ‘TsI|AMo 8ol =R
L= IREE H | 52l gl = Electors during the 16th and 17th centuries and comprised a
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major portion of the collection in the Dresden Kunstkammer
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(Cabinet of Curiosities). Augustus moved them to the Green

HL
4%
N
A0
2
o
U
n
lif
[r
L
=2
[r
o
|.|-|

Vault. lvory was rare and extremely delicate, requiring the

utmost care and unbounded patience when making it into a

tAlol TIL20|M =5t 2o & L|LCT, piece of art. lvory-turning had been an important part of the

O] XM MZ23F AOIH[ZE X|27HK| 2 princely education since Renaissance and ivory works made
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by Saxon Electors still remain in the Green Vault.
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Bronze Room

M=ol dte Hi23 A|ICHO|= Q0| XF =19 Adot= This room served as both entrance and exit during the
SHLICH SEX|OF H Kfglo] &2l =S HX|HA J2I2E Baroque years and is nhow the last room at the Green Vault
dt 2 ato| Opx|at HHO| E|HAL|C) OfRLAAEAL 2O after several renovations and extensions. Augustus had its
I3} HE2 HS KAISIH T, ut ®Mjo| At} e = walls decorated with moulded oak panelling and mirrors,
w0 11 9|0f TFa|oflM T1OI3t 1000 MOl Kt MEAIES and nearly 100 bronze statuettes purchased in Paris were
MAIGHALICH Of = BbS XHEo| Q3| A AlSILE otz ja|= displayed on consoles as well as on ledges surrounding the

room. Many of them depicted characters in Greek myths
HYEIMSLICE. So| 4A1E, 4U =, 4HL S 25 or allegories. Allegories that personified cosmic values like
tX[E 2|2 of the four seasons, four continents, and four elements were a

= favorite theme at courts of the day. They signified that God
ol H=H0| B= =712 L&, Lot} had entrusted the cosmos to the kings’ care and thereby

=
MIAO| O|X|= Zd2 ojO|gi&L|Ct, o|2{st Ao H=9 their power covered all nations, continents, and eventually
4t2 91o| FQ|IQt 9| S AMXIMOZ HEZL ‘ASX’0LE the entire world. In this sense, the Bronze Room functioned

as a “microcosmos” that represented the King's power and

prestige.
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Gilded Silver Room
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This room was used to host celebrations until the latter half of the 16th century and
came to store statues and other national treasures from the latter half of the 17th
century. Its walls were decorated with mirrors and green-painted panels from the first
phase of construction of the Green Vault which began in 1723. The items that were
displayed in this room in the 18th century can be learned from an inventory drawn up
according to Augustus’ instructions In 1733. Some 300 works made by goldsmiths,
including some 50 Late Baroque statues, were displayed on 250 consoles. More than
two-thirds suffered the same fate as the silverware after the Seven Years’ War. Today’s

exhibits include those saved from the 1772 melting as well as other Late Baroque

objects collected since then.
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Silver Room

18A|7]|0{|BF =XHHE 29| Hi0]|= ZFAH2f 0L AE AT} The Silver Room had only existed in the 18th century. It

AXISE S| HIZ23 QAo M| Z2E0| XIHE|AEL|LCE. displayed on its walls silver artworks in the late Baroque
173349o| 2E20||= £ 377™9| 2A17|71 7|2 E|] )&L|C} style from Augustus’ collection. The 1733 inventory includes
O = [fEES 7172 OIS IAAEAQ| OIS OIRLIAAEA a total of 377 pieces of silverware, most of which were

purchased before 1719 to celebrate the marriage between
his son Augustus lll and Maria Josepha, daughter of the
Holy Roman Emperor. The numerous pieces of silverware

that decorated the room’s floor and walls weighed nearly
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a ton. Due to financial difficulties after the Seven Years’

War (1756-1763), all were melted down to mint coins except

LIHX|E =0 SXOo2 Ot=/ASLICH X|27HK] Lo Q= for three 17th-century statues, which still remain to shed
3MO| REZEOZ ChA| 2 AXIZo| g &S XXt A light into what the silver collection must have been like at
HEO [|2 AX} SHH| FA|SHHA 1 S0 its height. The room’s nhame changed as it came to display

L — - L L =

o -
— ther types of items together, but regained its original name
HE 7| QACHZE, 2006H0] D22 EHE 0| MEAH HIZ3 P 5 g g

- " when the Green Vault as the Baroque treasure chamber was
SAO=E MAL|HA 22l BES EIHUSLICE

reconstructed in 2006.
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Pretiosa Room and Corner Cabinet

2 HIo| U2 2| =S E Q| sHAl 70| =L|CH EHAA The Pretiosa Room was the center of the Green Vault and had
x

! = S
A7IEE =R 0| B2 AXo| @2l XSS H == been in existence since Renaissance to retain the palace's
TIO|AAL|ICH Heole A2 A= RAS AR time-honored majesty. Initially meant for banquets, it served
cloix|OF 16M|7| 2HEE| 18M7| X7}HX| 2ol |2l =27 as a secret vault for a series of monarchs between 1586 and
st WALICH S

- The room was completed in a similar state to its present form
=

during Augustus’ reign. The direct source for its inspiration

=< M ' = e was the Versailles’ Hall of Mirrors, which Augustus had seen
UE HEAR ST "HE29 Lol SZS 20} O himself. The architect Matthaus Daniel Poppelmann installed
= MSAH PRSLICH YA O2IZFES ZASLA == golden decor and mirror-covered walls to create the Dresden
or2 Og| A CiL|< z|jmolo| =k HIXI[HR} HEH= palace’s own “Hall of Mirrors” in 1732.
MA|sto2 M, 1732 Ef|Ad ZF0|E XS HIZ3 The Corner Cabinetis literally a small, 16-square meter storage
OFAlO| ‘7{29| B O| EFMSIH A L|C} space in the inner corner of the Pretiosa Room. A wrought
S4FHHILIS S22 eRsto| U LIE ‘Eo) o) S|X|5H iron screen has been there since the mid-16th century to
16 THHI|E| T7|0| Rt At Siste 3= separate it from the Pretiosa Room. Here works of art were

displayed on beautiful, refined green consoles.
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The Jewel Room was built for Augustus the Strong to display
his jewel collection and was meant to be the most dazzling
room in the Green Vault. Jewelry played a significant role In
representing authority and prestige at Baroque royal courts In
the 18th century. Augustus wanted to show his power not only
through his cherished jewels but also through the grandiose
space In this room itself. The square pillars placed in the
center of the room are one example of this, with every side
plated with mirrors. These pillars were also decorated with
the King’s monogram and emblems, as well as foliage and
scroll motifs.

His jewel collection was displayed in four large wall showcases
iIn the room. Some items were replaced over time but most
of the jewels displayed then still remain at the Green Vault,
and have simply been added to over the years.

Green Vault’s magnificent Jewel Room can be appreciated at

the exhibition through macrophotographic documentation.



